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North American Energy Standards Board
1415 Louisiana St., Suite 3460, Houston, Texas 77002
Phone:  (713) 356-0060, Fax:  (713) 356-0067, E-mail: naesb@naesb.org
Home Page: www.naesb.org

[bookmark: OLE_LINK3][bookmark: OLE_LINK4][bookmark: OLE_LINK5]February 26, 2026
Via email and posting
TO:	NAESB Executive Committee (EC) Members, posting for interested parties
FROM: 	NAESB Office
cc:	EC Alternates, Submitters, Subcommittee Chairs of Subcommittees noted in text below
RE:	NAESB Triage Action Pending for Request No. R26003

[bookmark: OLE_LINK1][bookmark: OLE_LINK2]Dear Triage Subcommittee and EC members,
The NAESB office received a standards development request from Green Button Alliance.  The request can be accessed through the hyperlink below, and the following triage disposition has been recommended for your consideration.
[bookmark: _Hlk3213196]Request R26003 was submitted by Donald Coffin on behalf of Green Button Alliance: 
This request is (1) found within scope. This request is (2) to be assigned to the RMQ and (3) to the RMQ ESPI Task Force. The request is to simplify ESPI Customer schema to match ESPI Energy schema IdentifiedObject assignment pattern. This request should be addressed in the normal course of business.
If you have any questions concerning the request, please contact the requestor directly – the email address is provided through a link with the request.  If you have any concerns related to the direction described above, please respond via email with your concerns, and we will convene a conference call for its resolution.  Comments may be provided and will be posted on the Triage Subcommittee page of the NAESB web site.  If no concerns are submitted, the dispositions as noted above will be considered approved on March 12, 2026.
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